## INTERAGENCY COLLABORATION COUNTY TEAM MEETING - Minutes

### Hosted by

Brian Monahan, Superintendent of Schools Minisink Valley School District - Central Office 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Friday – October 5, 2018

#### In Attendance:

Robert Conflitti, Jonathan Grald, William Hecht, Karyn Meier, Darcie Miller, Brian Monahan, Frank Sheboy, Kerri Stroka, Rachel Wilson, Michael Ventre.

### • Review and approval of minutes from the September 7, 2018 meeting

A motion was made by Robert Conflitti seconded by Frank Sheboy to approve the minutes as amended. The motion was carried.

# MaryPat Smith has volunteered for the April $5^{th}$ Meeting (Youth & Government Day) \*\*

### 1) Community/Family – Initiatives/Needs

(Welcome Orange, Economic Security, Voices United for Change, Mental Health)

- **M. Dumas** Shared that the Cultural Task Force Helpline is available 24/7 800 832-1000 **Darcie M.** Shared that October is Domestic Violence Month discussion ensued regarding what the schools are doing. She shared that System of Cares is folding into Welcome Orange discussion ensued regarding System of Cares. HEAP opens on November 13<sup>th</sup>. Discussion ensued regarding snow prediction and the hours students need to be in school. She encourage to let those in need that SNAP is available.
- **K. Stroka** Shared that Chapstick provides the number for Safe Homes.
- **R. Wilson** Shared information about United Way and the livable wage.
- **B. Monahan** Shared information regarding the Back Pack program provide at Minisink totally community funded.
- **F. Sheboy** Shared information about the Economic Assistance provided by Central Hudson and the need of the Back Pack program continuing.

## 2) Youth/School - Initiatives/Needs

(Youth Bureau, Schools, Mental Health, Juvenile Justice)

- **R.** Conflitti Shared that Raise the Age became effective on Oct 1<sup>st</sup> very quiet start. Shared information regarding the training on Hate Crimes to be held on Nov 14<sup>th</sup> for Schools and Police Agencies.
- **R. Wilson** Shared information about the Nov 27<sup>th</sup> Conference by the Youth Bureau students need permission slips (5-6 students per school). Provided information on several programs provided by the Youth Bureau. Families in need adopt a family for the holidays. She also shared that United Way provides free items once a year.
- **B. Hecht** Provided a flyer on Stop the Bleed; also shared that on 10/29 at BOCES there will be a webinar on the new Foster Law and ESSA.
- **K. Meier** Shared that the OCSBA is focused on Social & Emotional Development Presentation was provided at their meeting discussion ensued regarding information on transgender issues and food shaming.

- **Darcie M.** Provided information on the upcoming ACE's event; shared that Soup Kitchen operations are shared online across the county; shared that More Than Sad was held at Monroe-Woodbury; Mental Health Satellites are at the following schools; Middletown, Chester & Monroe-Woodbury.
- **B. Monahan** Shared information about Minisink Cares.
- **F. Sheboy** Provided an update on the Resilience video; provided information on the Sandy Hook Promise (Suicide/School Violence).
- **K. Stroka** In regards to SNAP who is eligible who is not and what about those who fall in between.
- 3) Social/Medical/Psychological Initiatives/Needs

(Health Department, Mental Health, Social Services, Orange County Agencies)

- **R.** Conflitti Shared information regarding issues related to the Opioids that are not illegal. **Darcie M.** Reported on the issues with Opioids and the senior population discussion ensued regarding the need and addiction.
- **F. Sheboy** Reported on the Narcan Training.
- **M. Ventre** Provided an update on the Department of Health shared the Opioid Crisis Hotline; Narcan Training; STD issue in Orange County; Flu Season is coming up.
- 4) Future Agenda Items:
- 5) Upcoming Events Sharing

### **MISSION STATEMENT**

"The Orange County Interagency Collaboration Team is a forum for family representatives, program leaders, and policy level administrators from local schools, courts, and governments to work together, maintain communication and linkages, and promote a creative, effective and efficient community services system which supports children and their families."

Next Meeting
November 2, 2018
Hosted By
William J. Hecht, District Superintendent
Orange-Ulster BOCES
CTEC Building – Round Room
53 Gibson Road
Goshen, NY 10924